

OUR STRENGTH



Hi-tech Processing & Manufacturing Unit



In-house Laboratory



Exporting Globally to 35 countries



Pan India
Operations

OUR QUALITY CERTIFICATIONS



















ISHA AGRO DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD.

Plot No. 33, Govt. Indl. Est. Charkop, Kandivali (West), Mumbai - 400 067 Tel: 91-8657566722 • E-mail: salesdept@herbalhills.in







PRIVATE LABEL QUICK COMMERCE CATALOGUE



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Avurvedic Medicine

Ayurveaic Medicine	
Bone Health	3
Cough & cold	3
Detoxification	3
Digestion Support	4
Eye care	4
Gout Care	5
Hair Care	5
Heart Care	5
Joint care	6
Migraine Support	6
Immunity Support	7
Kidney Care	8
Piles Care	8
Liver Care	8
Men's Health	9
Prostate Care	10
Sugar Management	10
Skin Care	11
Weight Management	10
Women's Health	12
Stress Management	13
Ayurvedic Supplements	14-17
Green Food Supplements	17-20
Effervescent Tablet	20-21
Personal Care	
Hair Care	22
Skin Care	23

Ayurvedic Medicine

Bone Health



60 Capsule



Composition :

Excipient

Each 675 mg capsule contains shuddha Khatika 375 mg Godanti bhasma (Gypsum calx.) 50 mg Shankh bhasma (Conch shell calx.) 100 mg Mukta sukti bhasma (Calx of oyster shell) 50 mg Kanardika hhasma (Cowrie) 50 ma Hadjod ghana (Cissus quadrangularis) 25 mg Ashwagandha ghana (Withania somnifera) 25 mg Bhavana Dravya Laksha Ras (Laccifer lacca) Arjuna Kwath (Terminalia arjuna)

Dosage: Take 1 capsule twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water





Benefits:

- · May help to facilitate optimal calcium absorption
- · Helps to improve Bone Strength and Density
- · May help to prevent degeneration of joint
- Natural Bone & Joint Nourishment

Cough & Cold

Kofherbo T kwath Tablet

30 Tea Tablets



Composition :

Each 840 mg tablet contains		
Miri powder Dalchini powder Lavang powder Jatiphala powder Elachi powder Badi elaichi powder Badi elaichi powder Lemon grass powder Lemon grass powder Adulasa leaves powder Tulsi leaves powder Tulsi leaves powder Barangi powder Eccipients	(Piper nigrum) (Cinnamonum zeylanicum) (Syzygium aromaticum) (Myristica fragrans) (Elettaria cardamonum) (Zingiber officinale) (Amonum subulatum) (Glycyrrhiza glabra) (Cymbopogon citratus) (Adhatoda vasica) (Solanum xanthocarpum) (Ceirodendrum serratum)	45 mg 30 mg 45 mg 20 mg 250 mg 250 mg 25 mg 100 mg 45 mg 50 mg 50 mg



- May provide protection from Cough, cold
- · Beneficial in Dry & Wet cough
- Throat Soothing Formula
- · Expectorant Properties for Mucus Removal

Dosage: Add 1 tea tablet in luke warm water. stir well. 2 to 3 times a day before meals.

Detoxification

Detoxherbo Tablet

60 Tablets



Each 550 mg coated film tablet contains

.		
Bahava magaj	(Cassia fistula)	100 mg
Haritaki	(Terminalia chebula)	200 mg
Nishottar Ghana	(Ipomea turpethum)	100 mg
Triphala Churna	(Generic preparation)	100 mg
Trikatu Ghana	(Generic preparation)	50 mg
Bhavana Dravya:		
Pippali(Kadha)	(Piper longum)	qs
Excipient		qs

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water

Benefits:

- · Helps to Improve Digestion
- Helps to Eliminate Toxins Naturally
- Supports Healthy Liver **Function**
- Supports Immune Health

Detoxherbo Syrup

500ml



Fach 15 ml dose of Syrup contains

Luon 10 mm uoo	o or oyrup contains	
Pudina	(Mentha arvensis)	750mg
Triphala	(Generic preparation)	600mg
Jeera	(Cuminum cyminum)	375mg
Sunthee	(Zingiber officinale)	150mg
Garcinia	(Garcinia cambogia)	150mg
Saindhay namak	(Rock Salt)	150mg
Dhania	(Coriandrum sativum)	75mg
Base		qs

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before dinner.

- Supports Natural Detoxification
- . Helps in Cleansing the Gut Naturally
- . Helps to Reduce Bloating & Discomfort
- · Refreshing Flavor for Better Taste

Digestion Support 🦠



60 Tablets



Ajma Churna	(Trachyspermum ammi)	50 m
Belgarba Ghana	(Aegle marmelos)	50 m
Chitrak Ghana	(Plumbago zeylanica)	50 m
Haritaki	(Terminalia chebula)	100 m
Indrajav Churna	(Holarrhena antidysenterica)	50 m
Jeera Churna	(Cuminum cyminum)	50 m
Kutaj Ghana	(Holarrhena antidysenterica)	50 m
Shunthi Churna	(Zingiber officinale)	50 m
Triphala Churna Bhavana Dravya :	(Generic preparation)	100 m
Trikatu(Kadha)	(Generic preparation)	
Amlavetas Quath	(Garcinia pedunculata)	
Excipient		C

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water.

· Supports healthy digestion

pains/ Cramps

- · Helps in relieving indigestion, Gas and bloating
- · Supports Healthy Gut function
- · Helps in Nutrient absorption

Gout Care

Gautyplus Tablet

60 Tablet



Each 450 mg coated tablet contains			
	Guduchi	(Tinospora cordifolia)	125 mg
	Vasa extract	(Adhatoda vasa)	100 mg
	Haridra extract	(Curcuma longa)	50 mg
	Triphala extract	(Emblica officinalis,	50 mg
		Terminalia bellirica,	
		Terminalia chebula)	
	Sunthee extract	(Zingiber officinalis)	25 mg
	Mukul extract	(Commiphora mukul)	100 mg
	Excipient		qs

Joint pain

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with

Benefits:

and redness

- · Helps In Eliminating Excess Uric Acid from body
- · May help to relieve Joint Pain
- · Help to reduce excessive swelling & Stiffness
- · Take measures to avoid future gout flare-ups

Digesherbo Syrup

500ml



Each 15 ml dose of Syrup contains		
Triphala powder	(Generic preparation)	375mg
Ajma powder	(Trachyspermum ammi)	135mg
Dhania powder	(Coriandrum sativum)	67.5mg
Jeera powder	(Cuminum cyminum)	90mg
Sunthee powder	(Zingiber officinalae)	67.5mg
Fennel seed powder	(Foeniculum vulgare)	354mg
Amla powder	(Emblica officinalis)	405mg
Dalchini powder	(Cinnamomum zeylanicum)	67.5mg
Yashtimadhu powder	(Glycyrrhiza glabra)	67.5mg
Excipient		qs

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before dinner.

Benefits:

- · Helps in Rapid Relief from Acidity, gas & Indigestion
- · Supports Healthy Gut function
- · Natural Jeera Flavour for Enhanced Taste
- · Easy to Sip Herbal Digestive Shots fior better nutrient absoption

Hair Care

Keshovedic Tablet

60 Tablets





Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water.

Premature

- · Supports Healthy and Vibrant Hair Growth
- Supporting formulation to nourish Scalp and Hair with Ayurvedic Herbs
- · Helps to Improve Hair Texture and Adds Natural Shine
- · May provide Strengtheness to Hair follicles & Prevents Hair fall

Eye Care

Occupius Capsule

30 Soft Gel Capsules



Composition:

Each Soft Gelatin Capsule contains Ghruta 500 mg which consists of : Quath Dravya of Terminalia chebula, Triphala Emblica officinalis, 500 mg Terminalia bellirica Processed by the method of SIDDHA GHRUTA in 500 mg Cow Milk Go-ghruta 500 mg Permitted colours used in capsule shell

Dosage: Take 2 soft gel capsules daily in the morning or as recommended by the physician. It should ideally be taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water.

- · Helps to Nourish Eyes with the goodness of Triphala and Cow Ghee
- · Supports Healthy vision
- Helps to manage Eye Strain and Fatique
- · Helps in improving Clear and Sharp eyesight

Heart Care





Excipients

Composition

Excipient





qs

qs

qs







Cardiplus Tablet

60 Tablet



Composition

ach 550 mg coated tablet con	tains	
Arjuna Extract	(Terminalia arjuna)	100mg
Lasun Powder	(Allium sativum)	100mg
Shuddha Guggul Powder	(Balsamodendron mukul)	75mg
Methi Powder	(Trigonella foenum-graecum	n) 50mg
Gokshur Extract	(Tribulus terristris)	45mg
Punarnava Extract	(Boerhaavia diffusa)	50mg
Jasud Extract	(Hibiscus rosasinensis)	45mg
Sunthi Powder	(Zinziber officinalae)	35mg
Haridra Powder	(Curcuma longa)	30mg
Akik Bhasma	(Akik Stone)	5mg
Jharmohara Khtai Pishti	(Serpentine)	10mg
Mukta Pishti	(Pearl powder)	5mg
Bhavna Dravya:		
Gokshur	(Tribulus terrestris)	qs
Arjun	(Terminalia arjuna)	qs
Brahmi	(Bacopa monnieri)	qs
Amalaki	(Emblica officinalis)	qs
Moringa leaves	(Moringa oleifera)	qs

Benefits:

- · Helps to improve Cardiovascular Health
- · Antioxidant-rich Formula
- May support the body's natural balance for healthy lipid levels
- · May help in managing stress and improve circulation

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily, preferably after meals or as directed by physician









May help to relive joint pain

 Pure Ghee provides natural lubrication and nourishment

and inflammation

to the joints

· May help to prevent

degeneration of joint







Immunity Support





Arthroplus Soft Gelatin Capsule

30 Capsule | 60 Capsules



Arthro FP



Arthro FP Capsule

60 Capsule

Λil

100ml



YOUR BRAND NAME

PRODUCT NAME

60 Tablets

Each Soft Gelatin Capsule contains Ghruta 500 mg which consists of :		
Quath Dravya of		
Nirgundee	(Vitex negundo)	45.45mg
Methi	(Trigonella foenum graecum)	45.45mg
Sunthee	(Zingiber officinale)	22.75mg
Maharasnadi	(Generic preparation)	90.90mg
Dashmooladi	(Generic preparation)	90.90mg
Shallaki	(Boswellia serrata)	45.45mg
Chopchinee	(Rheum emodi)	22.75mg
Mukul extract	(Balsamodendron mukul)	45.45mg
Shuddha Laksha	(Laccifer lacca)	45.45mg
Asthishrunkhala	(Vitis quadrangularis)	45.45mg
	method of SIDDHA GHRUTA in	
Cow Milk		500mg
Go-ghruta		500mg

Composition :

Each 100ml Oil contains		
Nirgundi Oil	(Vitex negundo)	20ml
Nilgiri Oil	(Eucalyptus globulus)	6.6ml
Dhatura Oil	(Datura stramonium)	5ml
Erend Oil	(Ricinus communis)	5.5ml
Lemon Grass Oil	(Cymbopogon citratus)	5ml
Kalonji Oil	(Nigella sativa)	5ml
Spice Oil	{Proprietary Blend- (Syzygiur	n 5ml
(Blend Of Clove,	aromaticum, Cinnamomum	
Cinnamon, Nutmeg,	zeylanicum, Myristica fragran	S,
Tej Patta, Ajwain,	Cinnamomum tamala,	
Til Oil)	Trachyspermum ammi,	
	Sesamum indicum)}	
Kapur Oil	(Cinnamomum camphora)	10ml
Gandhapura Tail	(Gaultheria fragrantissima)	28ml
Gandhabiroja Tail	{Pinus longifolia (sap)}	5ml
Til oil	(Sesamum indicum)	4.9ml

)il co	Oil contains				
	(Vitex negundo)	20ml			
	(Eucalyptus globulus)	6.6ml			
	(Datura stramonium)	5ml			
	(Ricinus communis)	5.5ml			
il	(Cymbopogon citratus)	5ml			
	(Nigella sativa)	5ml			
	{Proprietary Blend- (Syzygium	5ml			
,	aromaticum, Cinnamomum				
neg,	zeylanicum, Myristica fragrans	i,			
١,	Cinnamomum tamala,				
	Trachyspermum ammi,				
	Sesamum indicum)}				
	(Cinnamomum camphora)	10ml			
	(Gaultheria fragrantissima)	28ml			

Permitted colours used in capsule shell

Benefits:

· Helps to offer natural joint pain relief helps to Nourishe and strengthens ioint tissue

Helps to strengthen the joints Naturally

Dosage: Take 2 soft gel capsules daily in the morning

or as recommended by the physician. It should ideally

be taken on empty stomach before meals. For better

results it should be taken with warm water.

- · Helps to enhance joint flexibility
- · Helps to encourages easy Flexibility & Movements

Direction for Use: Take sufficient quantity of oil & apply on the affected part, massage gently to facilitate penetration. Leave it on. Fomentation may be done before application.

Composition

Excipient

Composition :

Godanti Bhasma

Sajjikshar Powder

Pippalimool Powder

Dashamool Extract

Brahmi Extract

with warm water

Excipient

Ashwagandha Extract

Shankhpushpi Extract

Yashtimadhu Powder

Each 450mg Capsule Contains		
Nirgundee Powder	(Vitex negundo)	162.50mg
Methi Powder	(Trigonella foenum graceum)	122.90mg
Sunthee Powder	(Zingiber officinale)	21.90mg
Maharasnadi Powder	(Generic preparation)	8.30mg
Dashamool Powder	(Generic preparation)	8.30mg
Shallaki Powder	(Boswellia serrata)	4.20mg
Chopchinee Powder	(Rheum emodii)	2.10mg
Shuddha Guggul Extract	(Balsamodendron mukul)	4.20mg
Asthishrunkala Powder	(Vitis quadrangularis)	43.80mg
Shuddha Laksha	(Laccifer lacca)	4.20mg
Triphala Powder	(Generic preparation)	22.50mg
Haridra(Turmeric)Powder	r (Curcuma longa)	42.30mg
Nagarmotha Powder	(Cyperus scariosus)	2.80mg
Bhavana Dravya:		
Cow Ghee		qs
Cow Milk		ns

Benefits

- · Support healthy bones and joints
- · Reduce pain and inflammation
- Improve joint mobility & strengthen muscles & ligaments

Dosage: Take 1 capsule twice daily, preferably after meals or as directed by physician

(Selenite)

(Piper Iongum)

(Carbonate of potash)

(Generic preparation)

(Withania somnifera)

(Convolvulus pluricaulis) 50 mg

(Bacopa monnieri)

(Glycyrrhiza glabra)

Each 525 mg coated tablet contains

Khurasani Ajwain Powder (Hyoscyamus niger)

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take



as

100 mg

50 mg

25 mg

100 mg

50 mg

50 mg

50 mg

50 mg







Benefits:

- · Helps to offer relief in migraine symptoms
- · Helps to Reduce Headache Discomfort
- Helps to Relieve Tension & Triggers of Migraine
- Natural Approach to manage migraine

Immuno FP Capsule

60 Capsule



Composition:

Ashwagandha root powder	(Withania somnifera)	102mg
Yashtimadhu stem & root powder	(Glycyrrhi zaglabra)	102mg
Amla pericarp of fruit powder	(Emblica officinalis)	52mg
Sunthi rhizome powder	(Zingiber officinale)	51.20mg
Tulsi leaves powder	(Ocimum sanctum)	34mg
Giloy stem powde	(Tinospora cordifolia)	41.40mg
Turmeric rhizome powder	(Curcuma longa)	13.70mg
Triphala powder	(Mix of emblica officinalis,	13.70mg
(pericarp of amla,	Terminalia chebula,	
harde, baheda)	Termianalia bellerica)	
Neem leaves powder	(Azadirachta indica)	8.10mg
Pippali fruit powder	(Piper longum)	2mg
Bhuiamla root, stem, leaf powder	(Phyllanthusindicus)	8.10mg
Gokshur fruit powder	(Tribulus terrestris)	16.30mg
Nagarmotha rhizome powder	(Cyperus scariosus)	5.50mg
Bhavna dravya		
Cow ghee		qs
Cow milk		qs
Excipient		qs

Vishnu Priya Tulsi Extract (Ocimum sanctum) .

Tulsi Extract (Ocimum basilicum)

Rama Tulsi Extract (Ocimum gratissiumum), Bisva

Benefits

- · Supports balanced immune function.
- · Supports healthy digestion.
- · Acts as an antioxidant.
- Helps to relieve fatigue

Dosage: Take 1 capsule twice daily. preferably after meals or as directed by physician.

H H Tulsi Drops



Dosage:

Ingredients:

Take one drop of Panch Hills Tulsi in glass of water or tea 4-5 times a day

Benefits:

- · May provide protection from Cough, cold
- Supports Immune Health
- · May help to prevent recurrent infections
- Helps to soothe respiratory track

Turmeric LT Tablet & powder

15 tablets/ 100g



Ingredients:

Turmeric Powder(Curcuma longa), Cinnamon (Cinnamomum zeylanicum), Ginger(Zingiber officinale), Black Cardamom(Amomum subulatum) . Black pepper(Piper nigrum). Green Cardamom (Elettaria cardamomum). Fennel(Foeniculum vulgare), Stevia

Dosage:

Tablet:

- 1. Add 1 to 2 tablets in a lukewarm Milk or water.
- 2. Stir Well. After the tablet is fully dissolved, sip this energy drink
- 3. Slowly & enjoy the goodness of herbs in a tastier

Benefits:

- · Anti-inflammatory Properties helps in respiratory comfort
- · Supports immune health
- · Antioxidant-rich Formula
- · Improves skin health and helps to purifier blood

Powder: Take 3 gms of Turmeric Latte twice/thrice daily.

Direction of use: Add one tsp(3g) of Turmeric Latte powder to hot milk, stir well. Enjoy a hot drink. Suggestions: Can be served hot/chilled as

Piles Care

Arsovedic Tablet

60 Tablets





Bleeding after





Each 500 mg coated film tablet contains		
Suran Extract	(Amorphophallus campanulatus)	200 mg
Nagkesar Extract	(Mesua ferrea)	50 mg
Shuddha Tankan	(Borax)	25 mg
Triphala Extract	{ Terminalia chebula, Emblica officinalis, Terminalia bellirica }	50 mg
Vidang Extract	(Embelia ribes)	50 mg
Chitrakmul Extract	(Plumbago zeylanica)	50 mg
Senna Powder	(Cassia angustifolia)	50 mg
Sharpunkha Extract	(Tephrosia purpurea)	25 mg
Excipient		qs

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water.

Benefits:

- Helps to ease discomfort associated with hemorrhoids
- · May help in calming inflammation and redness
- · May help in relieving itching and irritation for improved comfort
- · May Support comfortable and pain-Free bowel evacuation



Migraplus Tablet

60 Tablet



Kidney Care











Men's Health Precision Report Company of the Com



Stonvedic Tablet

60 Tablets



Each 400 mg coated tablet contains			
Pashanbhed	(Bergenia ligulata)	75mg	
Punarnava	(Boerhaavia diffusa)	75mg	
Palash Pushpa	(Butea monosperma)	60mg	
Shwet Parpati	(Classic Ayurvedic Preparation)	25mg	
Varun ghana	(Crataeva nurvala conc.)	20mg	
Sahadev	(Vernonia cinerea)	20mg	
Apamarg	(Achyranthes aspera)	20mg	
Gokshur	(Tribulus terrestris)	50mg	
Shuddha shilajit	(Purified asphaltum)	15mg	
Lajjalu mool	(Mimosa pudica)	15mg	
Yavakshar	(L. ash of Hordeum vulgare)	25mg	
Excipient		qs	

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician.

Benefits:

- · An Ayurvedic blend may assist in naturally flushing out the impurities from the kidney
- · Offering overall renal health and helps in proper functioning of kidney
- Helps to Improve Urinary Tract Health
- · Potentially assisting in preventing or managing kidney related issues

Vito FP Capsule

60 Capsule



Ashwagandha Powder	(Withania somnifera)	42.80mg
Safed Musli Powder	(Chlorophytum borivilianum)	2.72mg
Shatavari Powder	(Asparagus racemosus)	37.30mg
Krounchbeej Powder	(Mucuna pruriens)	77.40mg
Vidarikand Powder	(Pueraria tuberosa)	72mg
Kokilaksha Powder	(Asteracantha longifolia)	2.72mg
Jatipahala Powder	(Myristica fragrans)	0.68mg
Black gram Powder	(Vigna mungo)	71.95mg
Suddha Shilajit Powder	(Asphaltum)	2.72mg
Akkarkara Powder	(Anacyclus pyrethrum)	1.36mg
Pippali Powder	(Piper longum)	8.65mg
Miri Powder	(Piper nigrum)	8.65mg
Gokshur Powder	(Tribulus terristris)	34.61mg
Jivanti Powder Bhavna Dravya:	(Leptadenia reticulata)	17.30mg
Cow Ghee		34.62mg
Cow Milk		34.62mg
Excipient		qs

Dosage: Take 1 capsule twice daily, preferably after meals or as directed by physician.

Benefits:

- · Avurvedic Men's Health Formula
- May help to improve Vitality

Energy Levels

- · Helps in increasing Stamina and
- · Blend of Herbs with Natural **Aphrodisiac Properties**

Ston Syrup 500ml



Composition :

Fach 15 ml dose of Syrun contains

Laon 10 mi aoso of Oyrap contamo		
Punarnava	(Boerhaavia diffusa)	900mg
Pashanbhed	(Bergenia ligulata)	300mg
Palash pushpa	(Butea monosperma)	300mg
Yavakshar	(L. ash of Hordeum vulgare)	300mg
Gokshur	(Tribulus terrestris)	150mg
Varun	(Crataeva nurvala conc.)	75mg
Base		qs

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before

Benefits:

- · An Avurvedic blend may assist in naturally flushing out the impurities from the kidney
- Helps in improving urinary tract health
- · Potentially assisting in preventing or managing kidney related issues
- Helps to maintain a Healthy Urinary pH Balance

Shilajit Forte Capsule

20 Capsule



Composition:

Each 550 mg Capsule com	ains	
Shilajit Extract	(Asphaltum)	150mg
Gokshur extract	(Tribulus terrestris)	150mg
Ashwagandha extract	(Withania somnifera)	100mg
Krounchbeej powder	(Mucuna pruriens)	100mg
Safed Musli powder	(Chlorophytum borivilianum)	50mg
Excipients		qs

Direction: Take one capsule twice daily preferably after meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water

Benefits:

Benefits:

Stamina

Herbs

- · Enriched with Shilajit, Ashwagandha, Gokshur, Kraunchbeej for improved men health
- Supports an Active Lifestyle

. May help to Enhance Vitality &

· Ayurvedic Men's Health Formula

Helps to improve Energy Levels

· Made with Natural Aphrodisiac

- · Helps to enhance Stamina and Energy
- Supports Overall Health & Vitality

Liver Care





Composition

Each 500 mg coated tablet contains

Guduchi Extract Kalmegh Ghana Bhringraj Extract Bhuiamla Extract Tulsi Powder Punarnava Extract Sharpunkha Extract Kutki Powder Kasni Powder	(Tinospora cordifolia) (Andrographis paniculata) (Eclipta alba) (Phyllanthus niruri) (Ocimum sanctum) (Boerhaavia diffusa) (Tephrosia purpurea) (Picrorhiza kurroa) (Cichorium intybus)	25mg 100mg 25mg 50mg 50mg 25mg 50mg 50mg 50mg

- · Nutrient-Rich Blend for Liver Wellness
- · Helps to improve liver function
- · Helps to improve metabolism
- · Supports healthy Liver Detoxification

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm

Shilajit Suspension

500ml



· · · ·			
Each 15 ml dose of Shilajit Suspension contains			
Ashwagandha	(Withania somnifera)	300mg	
Safed Musli	(Chlorophytum borivilianum)	37.5mg	
Krounchbeej	(Mucuna pruriens)	675mg	
Shilajit	(Asphaltum)	150mg	
Guduchi	(Tinospora cordifolia)	600mg	
Gokshur	(Tribulus terrestris)	150mg	
Vidarikanda	(Pueraria tuberosa)	300mg	
Water		qs	

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before

Composition .				
Each 15 ml dose of Shilajit Suspension contains				
Ashwagandha	(Withania somnifera)	300mg		
Safed Musli	(Chlorophytum borivilianum)	37.5mg		
Krounchbeej	(Mucuna pruriens)	675mg		
Shilajit	(Asphaltum)	150mg		
Guduchi	(Tinospora cordifolia)	600mg		
Gokshur	(Tribulus terrestris)	150mg		
Vidarikanda	(Pueraria tuberosa)	300mg		
Water		qs		

Livoherbo Syrup

500ml



Composition:

Each 15 ml dose of Syrup contains			
Guduchi	(Tinospora cordifolia)	450mg	
Triphala	(Generic preparation)	450mg	
Arjuna	(Terminalia arjuna)	450mg	
Kasni	(Cichorum intybus)	300mg	
Kalmegh	(Andrographis paniculata)	75mg	
Bhuiamlaki	(Phyllanthus niruri)	37.5mg	
Punarnava	(Boerhaavia diffusa)	37.5mg	
Base		qs	

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before

Benefits:

- · May help to Protect from Toxins
- · Beneficial in overall liver health
- · Helps in Natural Liver Detox
- · Supports Healthy Weight Management

(8)

Prostate Care weak/Slow Urinary system











Provedic Tablet

60 Tablet



Composition :

Each 550 mg coated tab	let contains	
Pashanbhed	(Saxifraga lingulata)	200 mg
Shuddha Mukul	(Balsamodendron muku	il) 50 mg
Gokshur Extract	(Tribulus terrestris)	100 mg
Varun Extract	(Crataevia nurvala)	50 mg
Punarnava Extract	(Boerhavia diffusa)	50 mg
Kanchanaar Extract	(Bauhinia variegata)	50 mg
Ashwagandha Extract	(Withania somnifera)	50 mg
Processed with	(Dolichos biflorus)	qs
Kulath Kwath		
Excipient		qs

Benefits:

- Ayurvedic Approch for Prostate Care
- May Helps to Support Urinary Function
- · Acts as a Natural Diuretic
- · Natural Formula for Men's Health

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water.

Sugar Management













Diabovedic Tablet

60 Tablets



Each 550 mg coated tablet contains		
Amalaki Ghana	(Emblica officinalis)	100 mg
Belpatra Ghana	(Aegle marmelos)	25 mg
Bivala Ghana	(Pterocarpus marsupium)	75 mg
Gudmar Ghana	(Gymnema sylvestre)	50 mg
Guduchi Ghana	(Tinospora cordifolia)	100 mg
Turmeric Extract	(Curcuma longa)	25 mg
Jambubeej Ghana	(Syzygium cumini)	25 mg
Karela Ghana	(Momordica charantia)	25 mg
Mamejawa Ghana	(Enicostemma littorale blur	ne)75 mg
Trikatu powder	(Generic preparation)	50 mg
Bhavana Dravya :		
Aloe Swaras	(Aloe barbadensis)	qs
Vat(Bark,Kadha)	(Ficus benghalensis)	qs
Oudumber(Root,Kadha)	(Ficus glomerata)	qs
Excipient		qs

Benefits:

- · May help to regulate Blood sugar levels effectively
- · May help to reduce sugar spikes, inflammation and oxidative stress
- High fibre content may help in digestion and promote a gut health
- · May help to improve glucose metabolism

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily before meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water.

Diaboherbo Syrup

500ml



Each 15 ml dose of Liquid contains		
Jambu Fruit	(Eugenia jambolana)	3750mg
Amla	(Embilica officinalis)	750mg
Karela	(Momordica charantia)	300mg
Baheda	(Terminalia bellirica)	300mg
Harde	(Terminalia chebula)	300mg
Neem	(Azadirachta indica)	150mg
Guduchi	(Tinospora cordifolia)	75mg
Gurmar	(Gymnema sylvestre)	75mg
Ashwagandha	(Withania somnifera)	75mg
Shatavari	(Asparagus racemosus)	75mg
Fenugreek	(Trigonella foenum graecum)	45mg
Turmeric	(Curcuma longa)	22.5mg
Kadu chirayata	(Swertia chirata)	15mg
Sunthee	(Zingiber officinale)	1.5mg
Base		qs

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before dinner

Benefits:

- Helps Regulate Blood sugar levels effectively
- · Supports Glucose metabolism for better control
- Helps to facilitate the proper functioning and use of the body's natural sugar -regulating mechanism
- May help to manage complications associated with elevated blood sugar level

Skin Care

Glowplus Soft Gelatin Capsule











30 Capsule



Each Soft Gelatin Capsule contains Ghruta 500 mg

which consists of :	apoulo containo um uta c	00g
Quath Dravya of		
Manjishtha	(Rubia cordifolia)	111.10 mg
Neem bark	(Azadirachta indica)	55.55 mg
Haridra	(Curcuma longa)	55.55 mg
Kumari	(Aloe barbadensis)	55.55 mg
Khadeer bark	(Acacia catechu)	55.55 mg
Sariva	(Hemidesmus indicus)	111.10 mg
Bhrungraj	(Eclipta alba)	55.55 mg
Processed by the meth	nod of SIDDHA GHRUTA in	
Cow Milk		500 mg
Go-ghruta		500 mg
Permitted colours used	d in capsule shell	

Dosage: Take 2 soft gel capsules daily in the morning or as recommended by the physician. It should ideally be taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water.

Benefits:

- · Helps to Offer Naturally Glowing Skin
- · Helps in Blood Purification Nourishes and Hydrates the Skin
- · Helps to fights Free Radicals for Anti-Aging Benefits

Weight Management

Trimovedic Tablet

60 Tablet







of Cholesterol





Composition

Excipient

Each 550 mg coated tablet contains		
Shuddha Mukul	(Commiphora mukul)	280 mg
Triphala Churna	(Generic preparation)	90 mg
Trikatu Churna	(Generic preparation)	90 mg
Trimad Churna	(Generic preparation)	90 mg
Bhavana Dravya :		
Vrikshamla(Kadha)	(Garcinia cambogia)	as

Dosage: Take 1 tablet twice daily preferably after meals or as recommended by the physician. For better results take with warm water.

Benefits:

as

- · May act as Natural Appetite Suppressant
- Supports Natural Body Detox Process
- · Helps to Improve Fat Metabolism
- · May help to Reduce Cravings

Trimoherbo Syrup

500ml



Composition

Each 15 ml dose of Syrup contains		
Amla Juice	(Emblica officinalis)	4500mg
Aloevera juice	(Aloe barbadensis)	750mg
Vrikshamla	(Garcinia cambogia)	750mg
Mukul extract	(Commiphora mukul)	90mg
Triphala	(Mix of Emblica officinalis,	45mg
	Terminalia bellirica,	
	Terminalia chebula)	
Orange Peel extract	(Citrus x sinensis)	15mg
Base		qs

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before

- · Supports Weight Management
- · May support Metabolism for Efficient Fat Burning
- Helps to Assist in Appetite Control
- Supports Natural Detoxification



Women's Health



menstrual cycle





Stress Management



Each Soft Gelatin Capsule contains







Femoplus Soft Gelatin Capsule

30 Capsules



Composition :

Each Soft Gelatin Capsule contains Ghruta 500 mg which consists of :			
Quath Dravya of			
Shatavari	(Asparagus racemosus)	38.45 mg	
Ashoka	(Saraca indica)	76.90 mg	
Kumari	(Aloe barbadensis)	38.45 mg	
Nagkeshar	(Messua ferrea)	38.45 mg	
Lodhra	(Symplocos racemosus)	115.40 mg	
Yashthimadhu	(Glycyrrhiza glabra)	38.45 mg	
Dashmoola	(Generic preparation)	76.90 mg	
Mudgaparnee	(Phaseolus trilobus)	38.45 mg	
Mashparnee	(Teramnus labialis)	38.45 mg	
Processed by the method of SIDDHA GHRUTA in			
Cow Milk		500 mg	
Go-ghruta		500 mg	
Permitted colours used	in capsule shell		

Benefits:

- · Natural Women's Care Formula
- · Helps to improve daily energy
- May Help in maintaining Hormonal Balance
- · May help in relieving Menstrual pain and discomfort

Dosage: Take 2 soft gel capsules daily in the morning or as recommended by the physician. It should ideally be taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water.

Calmplus Soft Gelatin Capsule

30 Capsule



Calmhills Ghruta 500 mg which consists of :		
Quath Dravya of		
Ashwagandha	(Withania somnifera)	125 mg
Brahmi	(Bacopa monnieri)	125 mg
Mandukparnee	(Centella asiatica)	75 mg
Jatamansi	(Nardostachys jatamansi DC)	50 mg
Khurasani Ajwain	(Hyoscyamus niger)	50 mg
Pippali	(Piper longum)	25 mg
Shankhpushpi	(Convolvulus pluricaulis)	50 mg
Processed by the me	thod of SIDDHA GHRUTA in	
Cow Milk		500 mg
Go-ghruta		500 mg
Permitted colours us	ed in capsule shell	

Dosage: Take 2 soft gel capsules daily in the morning or as recommended by the physician. It should ideally be taken on empty stomach before meals.

For better results it should be taken with warm water.

Benefits:

- Natural Support for Stress Relief
- · Helps Improve Sleep Quality and Relaxation
- Helps to improve Mental & **Emotional Well Being**
- Helps to enhance Cognitive Function

Femoherbo Syrup

500ml



Composition:

Each 15 ml dose of Syrup contains		
Ashoka Powder	(Saraca asoca)	225mg
Shatavari Powder	(Asparagus racemosus)	67.5mg
Lodhra Powder	(Symplocos racemosa)	52.5mg
Guduchi Powder	(Tinospora cordifolia)	225mg
Triphala Powder	(Generic preparation)	180mg
Sunthee Powder	(Zingiber officinale)	67.5mg
Fennel Seed Powder	(Foeniculum vulgare)	82.5mg
Yashtimadhu Powder	(Glycyrrhiza glabra)	75mg
Amla Powder	(Emblica officinalis)	75mg
Garcinia Powder	(Garcinia cambogia)	37.5mg

Benefits:

- · Natural Women's Care Formula
- May Help to Maintain Menstrual Health
- May improve Energy Levels
- · Helps to Improve Skin and Hair Health

Dosage: Take 15ml twice daily - before breakfast & before dinner.

Ayurvedic Supplements - Juices

Aloe Swaras

500ml



Composition:

Each 30ml dose of Aloe Swaras contains

100% Aloe juice

(Aloe barbadensis)

Benefits:

- Helps to Enhance Skin Health
- . Helps in Natural Detox & Weight Management
- · Supports Digestive Health
- · Helps to Provide proper Hydration & Nutrient Rich

Shatavari Kalpa

300gm



Each 10gm Powder Contains		
Shatavari powder	(Asparagus racemosus)	3 gm
Elaichi powder	(Elettaria cardamomum)	0.05 gm
Sarkara	(Sucrose)	qs
Excipient		qs

Dosage: 5-10 gms (Approximately 1 to 2 teaspoonful) twice a daily with milk or water or as advised by Physician.

Benefits:

- · Supports in maintaining of overall health in women
- · Beneficial Formula for Lactating Mother
- Helps to Reduce Stress
- · Improves Overall Immune Health

Amla Swaras

500ml



Composition:

Each 30ml dose of Amla Swaras contains

100%

Amla juice

(Emblica officinalis)

- Helps to Enhance Skin Health
- Helps to improve Digestion and Detoxifies the Body.
- Supports Growth of Long & Healthy Hair



Ayurvedic Supplements

Ayurvedic Supplements

Arjuna Capsule

120 Capsules



Composition:

(0.5% Arjunic Acid = 2.5 mg)

Each 500mg Capsule contains		contains
	Arjuna extract (Terminalia arjuna)	250 mg
	Arjuna powder (Terminalia arjuna)	250 mg
	(Standardized to contain 12% Tannir	ns = 60 mg)

Benefits:

- May Help to Improve Energy & Stamina
- Helps the body cope with stress and promote relaxation
- Helps to Improve Muscle Strength
- · Supports Immune Health

Moringa Capsule

60 Tablets | 120 Tablets



Composition:

(Moringa Oleifera)

Each 500 mg capsule contains Shigru (leaves) Powder 250mg (Moringa Oleifera) Shigru (leaves) Extract 250mg

Benefits:

- Helps to Manage Normal Blood Sugar Level
- · Helps in Natural Blood Purification
- · Supports Healthy Digestion
- Supports Immune Health

Ashwagandha Capsule

60 Capsules | 120 Capsules

Composition:

Each 350 mg Capsule contains

Ashwagandha extract (Withania somnifera) 100 mg
Ashwagandha powder (Withania somnifera) 250 mg
(Standardized to contain 0.5% Withanolides = 1.75mg)
(Alkaloids 0.8% = 2.8 mg)

Benefits:

- May Help to Improve Energy & Stamina
- Helps the body cope with stress and promote relaxation
- Helps to Improve Muscle Strength
- · Supports Immune Health

Nirgundi Tablet

60 Tablets | 120 Tablets



Composition:

Each 500mg Coated Tablet Contain	
Papaya leaf extract	500 mg
(Carica papaya)	
Excipient	qs

Benefits:

- · Ayurvedic Herb for Joint Health
- Known for beneficial Anti-Inflammatory Properties
- Helps to Eases Muscular Discomfort
- · Known to be a Natural Pain Reducer

Giloy (Guduchi) Tablet 120 Tablets

YOUR BRAND NAME
GILOY
Tobles
Intracely Notice of
20 Bits²
120 Bits²

Composition:

Each 400mg Coated Tablet Contains

Giloy powder (Tinospora cordifolia)	250 mg
Giloy extract (Tinospora Ccordifolia)	150 mg
(Standardized to contain 3% Bitter = 12mg)	

Benefits:

- · Helps to Improve immune health
- Supports Healthy Digestion
- Supports Respiratory Health
- · Natural Blood Purifier

Papaya Tablet 60 Tablets | 120 Tablets



Composition:

Each 500mg Coated Tablet Contains	
Nirgundi extract	500 mg
(Vitex negundo)	
Excipient	qs

- Helps to manage healthy blood sugar level
- Supports immune health
- · Helps in Healthy Digestion
- · Support Skin & Hair Health

Ayurvedic Supplements

Ayurvedic Supplements

Punarnava Capsule

120 Capsules



Composition:

Each 350 mg Capsule contains	
Punarnava extract (Boerhavia diffusa)	250 mg
Punarnava powder (Boerhavia diffusa)	100 mg
(Standardized to contain 0.07% Alkaloid = 0.25 mg)	

Benefits:

- · May Support Liver Health
- May Support Kidney health
- · Helps in Body Detoxification
- Supports Healthy Digestion

Shilajit Capsule

120 Capsules,



Composition:

Each 375 mg Capsule contains

Shuddha Shilajit (Asphaltum) 375 mg

(Standardized to contain 1% Fulvic Acid = 3.75 mg)

Benefits:

- Enriched with Shilajit, Ashwagandha, Gokshur, Kraunchbeej for improved men health
- Supports an Active Lifestyle
- · Helps to enhance Stamina and Energy
- Supports Overall Health & Vitality

Senna Capsule

120 Capsules



Composition:

Each 450mg Capsule Contains

Senna leaves extract (Cassia angustifolia) 125 mg

Senna leaves powder(Cassia angustifolia) 325 mg

(Standardized to contain 3% Sennosides = 13.5 mg)

Benefits:

- Helps to provide relief from occasional constipation
- Supports Healthy Digestion
- Supports healthy bowel movements
- Helps in Weight Management

Triphala Tablet

60 Tablets | 120 Tablets





Composition:

Each 500mg Coated Tablet Contains			
Triphala extract	Terminalia chebula,	100mg	
Triphala powder '	Terminalia chebula, Emblica officinalis, Terminalia bellirica	400mg	
(Standardized to contain 15% Tannins= 76mg)			

Benefits:

- Supports Healthy Digestion
- Supports immune health
- · Helps in Weight Management
- · Supports Skin, Hair and Eye Health

Shatavari Tablet

120 Tablets



Composition:

Each 350mg Capsule Contains

Shatavari root extract (Asparagus racemosus) 250 mg

Shatavari root powder (Asparagus racemosus) 100

(Standardized to contain 30% Saponins = 105 mg)

Benefits:

- Natural Women's Health Supporter
- May Support Hormonal Balance
- Helps to Balance Mood and Emotional Well-being
- Known to be Beneficial for Lactating Mothers

Green Food Supplements

Green vegie Tablet / Powder

60 Tablets



Ingredients

Wheatgrass, Alfalfa, Barley Grass, Spirulina. Proprietary Herbal Blend of Tulsi, Pippali, Ashwagandha, Turmeric, Amla Digestive enzyme blend, Flax seeds, Sunflower seeds, Sesame seeds. Airna seeds, Methi seeds

Dosage

Tablets: Take 2 tablets twice a day. It should be ideally taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water

Benefi

- Unique blend of Green Superfoods, Herbs & Seeds
- · Helps in Digestion & Metabolism
- . May Improve Energy and Stamina
- · Helps to Improve Immune Health

Green Food Supplements

Orech rood soppleme

Spirulina Tablet / powder

60 Tablets / 120 Tablets



Ingredients:

Spirulina powder

Dosage:

Tablets: Take 2 tablets twice a day. It should be ideally taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water

Benefits

- Nutrient-Rich Superfood Supplement
- High Protein Content for Muscle Support
- · Helps to Improve Energy
- · Supports immune health

Vegie Tablet / Powder

60 Tablets / 100gm



Ingredients:

Spinach, Beetroot, Carrot, Parsley, Methi leaves, Cabbage. Proprietary Herbal Blend of Tulsi, Pippali, Ashwagandha, Turmeric, Amla, Super Digestive enzyme blend. Methi seeds & Ajwain

losage :

Tablets: Take 2 tablets twice a day. It should be ideally taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water

Benefits

- Rich source of dietary fiber
- Acts as an excellent tonic for the eyes, skin and nerves
- Has antioxidant properties, may help to improve immunity
- · May help manage healthy lipid levels

Green Food Supplements

Barley Grass Tablet / Powder

120 Tablets



Ingredients:

Barley Grass powder

Dosage:

Tablets: Take 2 tablets twice a day. It should be ideally taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water

Powder: Take one rounded teaspoon(approx. 3.5 gms) of powder daily in the morning. It should ideally be taken on empty stomach before meals.

Serving Suggestion : Mix with water or juice. For better results it should be taken with warm water.

Benefits

- . May help to reduce Constipation
- · Natural Antioxidant Properties
- · Supports Natural Weight Management
- · Helps by providing Energy and Vitality

Pre + Probiotic Capsule

60 Capsule



Composition :

Each 450mg Capsule Contains		
Prebiotics: Fructose oligosacharides (FOS)	150 mg	
Probiotics:		
Lactobacillus acidophilus	3 Billion CFU	
Lactobacillus plantarum	3 Billion CFU	
Lactobacillus rhamnosus	3 Billion CFU	
Bifidobacterium lactis	3 Billion CFU	
Bifidobacterium bifidum	3 Billion CFU	
Streptococcus thermophilus	3 Billion CFU	

Benefits:

- · Helps to improve over all gut health
- · Supports Healthy Metabolism
- Supports Healthy Immune System Function
- Helps in Improving Nutrient Absorption

Direction of Use: 1 Capsule Daily after food or as directed by Healthcare professional. Don't take on empty Stomach.

Green Food Supplements - Health Juice

Alfalfa Tablet / Powder Ingr

120 Tablets



Ingredients:

Alfalfa powder

Dosage:

Tablets: Take 2 tablets twice a day. It should be ideally taken on empty stomach before meals. For better results it should be taken with warm water

Powder: Take one rounded teaspoon(approx. 3.5 gms) of powder daily in the morning. It should ideally be taken on empty stomach before meals.

Serving Suggestion : Mix with water or juice. For better results it should be taken with warm water.

Benefits

- · Daily dose of Nutrients
- · Supports Joint Health
- May Supports Hormonal Balance
- Helps in maintaining healthy iron
 levels

Mix Berries Juice

500ml



Ingredients :

3		
Each 30 ml contains		
Blackberry Juice	(Rubus)	0.102ml
Blueberry Juice	(Vaccinium sect. cyanococcus)	0.102ml
Blackcurrant Juice	(Ribes nigrum)	0.102ml
Raspberry Juice	(Rubus idaeus)	0.102ml
Strawberry Juice	(Fragaria ananassa)	0.504ml
Beetroot Juice	(Beta vulgaris)	1.002ml
Garcinia Extract	(Garcinia cambogia)	1.002gm
Seabuckthorn Juice	(Hippophae)	0.504ml
Ginger Juice	(Zingiber officinale)	0.504ml
Noni Juice	(Morinda citrifolia)	0.993ml
Chicory Root Extract	(Cichorium intybus)	0.201gm
Jambu Juice	(Syzygium cumini)	1.002ml
Amla Juice	(Emblica officinale)	1.002ml
Base		qs

Benefits

- · Rich in Antioxidants for Overall Well being
- · Supports Healthy Immunity
- · Supports Digestive Health
- Hydrates and Nourishes the Body

Dosage: 30 ml Juice consume directly or mix with equal amount of water. Always drink on an empty stomach. 30 minutes before food. Drink lots of water throughout the

Green Food Supplements - Health Juice

Sea Buckthorn juice

500ml



Ingredients:

Each 30 ml contains		
Seabuckthorn Juice	(Hippophae rhamnoides)	80%
Amalaki Juice	(Emblica officinalis)	13%
Aloevera Juice	(Aloe barbadensis)	3%
Ashwagandha Liquid Extract	(Withania somnifera)	0.5%
Shatavari Liquid Extract	(Asparagus racemosus)	0.5%
Turmeric Liquid Extract	(Curcuma longa)	0.5%
Triphala Liquid Extract	(Generic preparation)	0.5%
Base		qs

Dosage: 30ml twice daily with water preferably on an

- · Pure and Natural Sea Buckthorn Extract
- · Rich in vital Vitamins C for Improved
- · Helps to improve skin and hair health
- Supports Cardiovascular Health

Femo Fizz Tablet

15 Tablets



Composition :

Each 2264mg tablet contains			
Hyaluronic Acid		90mg	
Shatavari root extract	(Asparagus racemosus)	50mg	
Amla Pericarp Extract	(Emblica officinalis)	50mg	
Ashwagandha root extract	(Withania somnifera)	40mg	
Pomegranate Fruit Extract	(Punica granatum)	40mg	
Ashoka bark Extract	(Saraca asoca)	25mg	
L-Glutathione		20mg	
Lodhra Bark Extract	(Symplocos racemose)	15mg	
Renukabeej Extract	(Vitex agnus-castus)	15mg	
Vitamin-Mineral Premix		630mg	

Effervescent Tablets

Directions for Use: Drop one tablet in 200ml-250ml of water. Wait till the tablet dissolves completely. Enjoy the

- · FemoFizz contains L-Glutathione and Hyaluronic Acid to promote glowing, youthful skin from within
- · Enjoy a tasty and refreshing strawberryflavored drink—just drop the tablet in water, no pills to swallow.
- · Powered by Ayurvedic herbs like Shatavari, Amla, and Ashwagandha to support hormonal balance and overall wellness.
- · Ideal for women of all ages, it helps boost energy, improve skin hydration, and support daily detox.

Noni Juice 500ml



Ingredients

Each 30 ml contains		
Noni	(Morinda citrifolia)	60%
Garcinia	(Garcinia cambogia)	10%
Base		qs

Dosage: Dilute Noni Juice with water or other Juices. Always drink on an empty stomach, 30 minutes before food. Drink lots of water throughout the day

Benefits

- · Pure and Natural Noni Extract
- Helps to improve Energy
- Natural Anti-Inflammatory Properties
- · Supports Joint Health & Weight Management

Vito Fizz Tablet

15 Tablets



Each 2235mg tablet co	ntains	
L-Arginine		500mg
L-Citrulline		120mg
Ashwagandha Ext.	(Withania somnifera)	100mg
Gokshur Fruit Ext.	(Tribulus terrestris)	20mg
Methi Seed Ext.	(Trigonella foenum-graecum)	20mg
Safed Musli Root Ext.	(Chlorophytum borivillianum)	20mg
Vidarikhand Root Ext.	(Pueraria tuberosa)	20mg
Krounchbeej Seed Ext.	(Mucuna pruriens)	20mg
Panax Ginseng Root Ex.		20mg
Brahmi Whole Plant Ext.	(Bacopa monnieri)	20mg
Calcined Zinc	(Zinc Oxide)	15mg
Sodium selenite		0.05mg

Directions for Use: Drop one tablet in 200ml-250ml of water. Wait till the tablet dissolves completely. Enjoy the drink

- . It contains L-Arginine and L-Citrulline to boost blood flow, stamina, and energy naturally.
- · Enriched with Ayurvedic herbs like Ashwagandha, Gokshur, Safed Musli, and Krounchbeej to enhance muscle recovery and reduce fatique.
- . Helps improve focus, endurance, and performance- ideal for gym enthusiasts, working men, and those leading active
- · Tasty watermelon-flavored effervescent tablet that dissolves easily in water, offering a pillfree and enjoyable wellness experience.

Effervescent Tablets

24 Green Tablet

15 Tablets



Composition

Dates Powder

Ajma Powder

Pipali Powder

Dalchini Powder

Cardmom Powder

Beetroot Powder

Lemongrass Powder

Clove (Lavang)Powder

Each 3000mg tablet contains

_
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g
g

(Phoenix dactylifera)

(Cymbopogon citratus)

(Trachyspermum ammi)

(Cinnamomum verum)

(Syzygium aromaticum)

(Elettaria cardamomum)

(Beta vulgaris)

(Piper longum)

20mg

10mg

20mg

1mg

2mg

5mg

2mg

2.5mg

- May help to maintain healthy immune system
- · Considered to have antioxidant properties
- · May help to promote Healthy Digestion

Directions for Use: Drop one tablet in 200ml-250ml of water. Wait till the tablet dissolves completely. Enjoy the drink

Collagen Green Plus Tablet

15 Tablets



Each 2747mg tablet contains		
Amla Pericarp Powder	(Phyllanthus emblica)	50.0mg
Wheatgrass Powder	(Triticum aestivum)	10mg
Spirulina Powder	(Arthrospira platensis)	7.5mg
Moringa Leaves powder	(Moringa oleifera)	7.5mg
Fennel Seed Powder	(Foeniculum vulgare)	5.0mg
Yashtimadhu Stolon & Root Powder	(Glycyrrhiza glabra)	5.0mg
Digestive Enzyme blend		5mg
Beetroot Powder	(Beta vulgaris)	4.0mg
Ashwagandha Root Powder	(Withania somnifera)	2.5mg
Triphala Pericarp Powder	(Generic Preparation)	2.0mg
Turmeric Rhizome Powder	(Curcuma longa)	1.0mg
Vitamin and Mineral Premix		630mg
Plant based Veg Collagen		300mg

Directions for Use: Drop one tablet in 200ml-250ml of water. Wait till the tablet dissolves completely. Enjoy the drink

- · Combines Plant-Based Vegan Collagen with supergreens like Wheatgrass, Moringa, and Spirulina for glowing skin, hair, and nail health.
- . Enriched with Amla & Vitamin C to boost collagen production and support youthful skin.
- Includes Turmeric, Triphala & Digestive Enzymes to detox, fight inflammation, and improve nutrient absorption.
- · Refreshing Guava-flavored effervescent drink-easy, tasty, and perfect for daily beauty & bone health.



Kesho Fp Hair Oil

100ml



Composition

Each 100ml Oil contains			
Cocounut Oil	(Cocos nucifera)	100ml	
Processed with			
Henna leaf	(Lawsonia inermis)	4gm	
Brahmi leaf	(Bacopa monnieri)	4gm	
Aloevera leaf	(Aloe barbadensis)	4gm	
Betel leaf	(Piper betle)	4gm	
Methi seed powder	(Trigonella foenum graecum)	1.25gm	
Kalonji seed powder	(Nigella sativa)	1.25gm	
Bhrungraj powder	(Eclipta alba)	1.25gm	
Amla powder	(Emblica officinalis)	1.25gm	
Jaswand flower	(Hibiscus rosasinensis)	2gm	
Sarso oil	(Brassica juncea)	0.63ml	
Kapoor oil	(Cinnamomum camphora)	1ml	
Fragrance (Almond)		qs	

Benefits:

- · May help to improve natural hair growth
- · Helps to enhances Shine and Luster
- Helps to Prevent Split Ends
- · Calming and Conditioning formula

Direction of Application: Gently massage Kesho Forte Oil into hair ensuring that the entire scalp is covered. The treatment works as a natural conditioner if left on for at least 20 minutes. Cleanse post-treatment with Herbal Hills Hair Wash and warm water. May also be left overnight if desired.

Skin Care











Herbo Acne Cream

50a



Each gram contains 0.50% Shamali powder (Bombax malbaricum) Neem leaves powder (Azadirachta indica) 0.50% 0.25% Sariva bark powder (Hemidesmus indicus) Kumari leaves powder 0.50% (Aloe barbadensis) Yashtimadhu powder (Glycyrrhiza glabra) 0.50% Cream Base qs Fragrance qs

Benefits:

- Supports Natural Skin Hydration
- Helps to Reduce Skin Dullness
- May Improves Skin Complexion
- . Helps to Improve Skin Texture & Offers Natural Glow

Direction of Application: Apply liberally on a cleansed face & neck, massage gently in circular

Kesho FP Hair Wash

200ml



Each 100ml Kesho Fp antidandruf hair lotion contains

Amla	(Emblica officinalis)	3%
Shikakai	(Acacia concinna)	3%
Aritha	(Sapindus mukorossi Gaertn)	3%
Bhringraj	(Eclipta alba)	1%
Methi seeds	(Trigonella foenum graecum)	1%
Kalonji seeds	(Nigella sativa)	1%
Neem leaves	(Azadirachta indica)	5%
Aloevera Pulp	(Aloe barbadensis)	5%
Henna leaves	(Lawsonia inermis)	5%
Jaswant leaves	(Hibiscus rosasinensis)	3%
Betel leaves	(Piper betle)	5%
Curry Leaves	(Saurabhanimba Leaf)	5%
Fragrance		qs
SLS		qs

Benefits:

- · Supports Intensive Hair Repair
- Helps to Restores Moisture Balance
- · Soothes Scalp Irritation
- Helps to Promote Stronger & Healthier Hair.

Direction of Application: Take sufficient quantity, apply on scalp, foam and wash. Repeat if required.

Herbo Face Pack Paste

50g



Each Gram contains		
Arjuna bark powder	(Terminalia arjuna)	0.10%
Ambehaldi rhizome powder	(Curcuma amada)	0.10%
Neem leaves powder	(Azadirachta indica)	0.10%
Tulsi leaves powder	(Ocimum sanctum)	0.10%
Lodhra bark powder	(Symplocos racemosa)	0.10%
Ushira rhizome powder	(Vetivera zizan-ioides)	0.10%
Cream base		qs
Fragrance		qs

Benefits:

- · Provides Refreshed & Glowing Skin
- · Helps to Calm & Soothe Skin
- · Helps to Cleanse Skin Dirt. Excess Oils & Impurities
- · May help to enhances Natural Complexion

Direction of Application: Apply over a cleansed face in smooth upward motions. Leave for 20 mins. Rinse off with warm water & follow-up with a moisturizer. For better effect, use our face cream.

Herbo Medicated Mud Pack



omposition .		
Each Gram contains		
Arjuna bark powder	(Terminalia arjuna)	1%
Turmeric rhizome powder	(Curcuma longa)	1%
Neem leaves powder	(Azadirachta indica)	1%
Tulsi leaves powder	(Ocimum sanctum)	1%
Mud pack base containing:		
Multani mitti		21.5%
Kaolin clay		10%
bentonite clay		5.5%
Glycerine and water		gs to 100%
Fragrance		qs

Benefits:

- Deep Cleansing Formula
- · May Help to Tighten Loose and Sagging Skin
- Helps to Improve Skin Lusture
- · Provides Refreshed & Glowing Skin

Direction of Application: Apply over a cleansed face in smooth upward motions. Leave for 20 mins. Rinse off with warm water & follow-up with a moisturizer.

Kesho Hair Mask Powder

100g



Composition :

Each 100gm powder contains

Methi seeds Extract Powd	er(Trigonella foenum graecum)	35%
Shikakai Extract Powder	(Acacia concinna)	35%
Amla Extract Powder	(Emblica officinalis)	15%
Mehendi Extract Powder	(Lawsonia inermis)	15%
Liquid Extracts of:		
Amla	(Emblica officinalis)	qs
Shikakai	(Acacia concinna)	qs
Aritha	(Sapindus mukorossi Gaertn)	qs
Bhringraj	(Eclipta alba) qs	
Methi seeds	(Trigonella foenum graecum)	qs
Kalonji seed	(Nigella sativa) qs	
Neem Leaves	(Azadirachta indica)	qs
Aloevera Gel	(Aloe barbadensis)	qs
Henna leaves	(Lawsonia inermis)	qs
Jaswant leaves	(Hibiscus rosasinensis)	qs
Betel leaves	(Piper betle) qs	
Curry Leaves	(Saurabhanimba Leaf)	qs
Fragrance		qs
Excipients		qs

Benefits:

- · Helps to Nourish and Revitalize **Every Strand**
- · Helps to Achieve Silky-Smooth Hair
- · Provides Intensive Repair For Damaged
- Hair complete Hair Care Formula

Direction of Application: Take one complete pouch of Kesho Forte Hair Mask powder, gradually add lukewarm water, mix well and make a thick paste. Apply this paste on your scalp & hair. Rinse it off after 30 mins. with lukewarm water. Then use Kesho Forte Hair Oil in night and next day wash with Kesho Forte Hair Wash for a silky, smooth and shiny hair.

Herbo Scrub Cream

50g



Each Gram contains		
Neem leaves powder	(Azadirachta indica)	0.50%
Sariva bark powder	(Hemidesmus indicus)	0.50%
Turmeric rhizome powder	(Curcuma longa)	0.20%
Arjuna bark powder	(Terminalia arjuna)	0.50%
Fragrance		qs
Cream base		qs

Direction of Application: Wet your skin and apply Scrub cream. Massage your skin with brisk circular movements for about 2 mins. Avoid any contact with eye area and then rinse and pat dry.

- · Helps to Remove Dead Skin Cells
- · Helps to Reduce Acne
- · Cleanses and Nourishes Your Skin
- · Help in Removing Blemishes

